
file:///N|/AAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS/LOP/Caseworker...lectronic%20Files/ABI%20Quarterly%20Monitoring%20ReportRO92.htm

From: Kent Reynolds [kreynolds@thesourcegroup.net] 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 9:29 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: AB&I Quarterly Monitoring Report 
Jerry,
 
Your letter dated March 27, 2008 requests that the Second Quarter 2008 Monitoring Report be submitted 
by July 25, 2008. Your letter dated July 3, 2008 indicates that quarterly monitoring reports be submitted 60 
days following the end of each quarter. We would like to submit the Second Quarter 2008 Monitoring 
Report by August 29, 2008. In addition, we would like to combine the recent site investigation results with 
the second quarter 2008 monitoring results for submittal as a single report. Please let me know if you 
concur with the schedule and report format. Thanks
 
Kent
 
Kent R. Reynolds
Principal Geologist
The Source Group, Inc.
3451-C Vincent Road
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
Ph. (925) 944-2856, ext 326
Fax (925) 944-2859
Cell (925) 207-2257
Email kreynolds@thesourcegroup.net
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